STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: Py OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
11sA POLAK EDGAR % COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO
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February 18, 2009

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7492)
\FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Jessica Cano, Esquire

Florida Power & Light Company —Adminisirative_ Parties_Consumer
700 Universe Boulevard DOCUMENT NO.OQLY (-0
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 DISTRIBUTION: # .

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080062-E1
Dear Ms. Cano:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10946-07, filed on behalf of
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhme
Enclosure

cc: David Rich, Division of Regulatory Compliance
Rosanne Gervasi, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1.32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www .floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Copied to gcorders

Mary Diskerud

Wednesday, April 30, 2008 9:05 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

4/30/2008 9:04:00 AM
080061-El, 080062-EI, 080063-E|

080061 Confidential.rg.doc; 080062 Confidential.rg.doc; 080063 Confidential.rg.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
! PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSER FOR POCKET 080062

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
2 MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS CORRAISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08d) Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com No

Printed on 4/30/2008 at 2:42:02 PM
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April 21, 2008
(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-6259)
Jessica A. Cano, Esquire
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420
Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source , Docket No. 080062-EI

Dear Ms. Cano:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10775-07, filed on behalf of
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: David Rich, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Rosanne Gervast, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fi.us
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Tripp Coston

Sent:  Friday, January 25, 2008 2:01 PM ADMINISTRATIVE

To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket 080062

Sounds great

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2008 1:53 PM
To: Tripp Coston

Subject: Docket 080062

Good afternoon Tripp,

I am in the process of opening up a new docket for FPL's confidentiality request. For searching purposes, and for
conformity with other filings of the same nature, I have reworded the docket title a little from what you have requested.

The requested title is:

Florida Power and Light request for confidential classification on portions of "Customer Data Security of Florida's Five
Investor-Owned Utilities."”

The revised title would appear as:

Request for confidential classification of portions of customer data security of Florida's five investor-owned utilities,
by Florida Power & Light Company.

Please advise if this is acceptable.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

VAN L YATE
HeER- DATE

DOCUMINT Wi
0646 JAN2S 8

1/25/2008 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



State 0 Florida
JHublic Serfrice Qonmmission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 10, 2007 \Jmmm._ggz;_cm;m.r
TO: Ann Cole, Chief, Bureau of Records gl%c':l"::;m NO__C_:—-Q-——&

FROM: Beth Salak, Director, Competitive Markets and Enforcement

RE: Request to Review Confidential Document

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(4)(b), I request that Lisa Harvey, Carl Vinson, Tripp Coston,
David Rich, and Selena Chambers be granted access to the undocketed Florida Power & Light,
Florida Public Utilities, Progress Energy Florida confidential documents associated with the
ongoing Review of Customer Data Security of Florida’s Five Investor-Owned Utilities. Please
approve Lisa Harvey, Carl Vinson, Tripp Coston, David Rich, and Selena Chambers to have
access to these records as they are filed to facilitate work requirements. Any confidential
information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the procedures in the APM.

Cc Brenda Merntt
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Docket No.080062-EI Date Docketed: 01/25/2008 Title: Request for confidential classification of portions of
customer data security of Florida’'s five investor-owned
utilities, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company '
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Docket No.Q80062-E] Date Docketed: 01/25/2008 Title: Request for confidential classification of portions of
customer data security of Florida's five investor-owned
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